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Ruth Nettles 

From: abbuhlc@gtlaw.com 

Sent: Friday, August 07,20094:12 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Filings in Docket No. 080677-EI and Docket No. 090130-EI 

Attachments: Blank Bkgrd.gif; 090807 - Notice of Appearance.pdf; 090807 - FPL's Resp and Memo in Opp to Staffs 
MTC.pdf; 090807 - Motion to Intervene. pdf 

A. 	 BARRY RICHARD 

Florida Bar No. 105599 

GREENBERG TRAURlG, P.A. 
101 East College Avenue 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Telephone (850) 222-6891 

Facsimile (850) 681-0207 

ri12hqrdb@gtlq:w,(()111 

B. 	Docket Number 080677-EI 

In Re: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company 


AND 

Docket Number 090130-EI 

In Re: 2009 depreciation and dismantlement study by Florida Power & Light Company 


CID. 	4 pages (Notice ofAppearance) 
4 pages (Motion to Intervene) 
12 pages (Florida Power & Light Company's and FPL Employee Intervenors' Response and Memorandum in 

Opposition to Staffs 

Motion to Compel) 


Christine Abbuhl 

Assistant to Barry Richard and Glenn T. Burhans, Jr. 

Greenberg Traurig, P .A. I 101 East College Avenue I Tallahassee, FL 32301 

TeI85O.222.6891 I Fax 850.681.0207 

!'lbbuhlc;@g,t@\N.com I '!'1Ww.gllirtt,&om 


GreenbergTraurig 
USA 	LAW FIRM OF THE YEAR, CHAMBERS GLOBAL AWARDS 2007 

ALBANY' AMSTERDAM, AnANTA • AUSTIN· BOSTON· CHICAGO, DALlAS· DELAWARE' DENVER' FORT LAUDERDALE, HOUSTON· lAS VEGAS· LOS ANGELES • 
MIAMI • NEW JERSEY • NEW YORK • ORANGE COUNTY • ORLANDO • PALM BEACH COUNTY • PHILADELPHIA • PHOENIX • SACRAMENTO . SHANGHAI • SILICON VALLEY • 
TALLAHASSEE, TAMPA' TOKYO, TYSONS CORNER' WASHINGTON, D.C. • WHITE PLAINS, ZURICH 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the ~f;!fi~~ftO, ~li~form you 
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any atta&v~E7~t~, unless otherwise specifically 
stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (~<60t<djglpeAl.lSe!;b~er the 
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Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply to our email administrator 
directly, please send an email topostmasterciiigtla.v.coI11. 

8/7/2009 




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


fu Re: Petition for increase in Rates Docket No. 080677-EI 
by Florida Power & Light Company 

fu Re: 2009 depreciation and dismantlement Docket No. 090130-EI 
study by Florida Power & Light Company 

Filed: August 7, 2009 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 


COMES NOW, Barry Richard of the law firm GTeenberg Traurig, P.A., and files his 

notice of appearance on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company and the FPL Employee 

futervenors, Maria E. Gomez, William Ho, Rudy M. Sanchez, William Reichel, Manuel B. 

Miranda, M. Beth Farr. Robert J. Hughes, C.L. Weaver, John E. Kirkpatrick, C.A. Pell, Irene 

White, Rob Adams, Susan Gampfer, William J. Burrows and Alejandro Zappani, (hereafter 

"FPL Employee Intervenors"), and respectfully requests that all future pleadings be sent to him 

at the address listed below. 

sf Barry Richard 
BARRY RICHARD 
Florida Bar No. 105599 
GREENBERG TRAURIG, P.A. 
101 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone (850) 222~6891 
Facsimile (850) 681-0207 
richardb@gtlaw.com 

Counselfor Florida Power & Light Company 
and FPL Employee Intervenors 

OOCUM[~ r L'IM"r­
., • [1 \../ btf~ -DATr 

GREENBERG TRAVRlG, P.A. o8 I 9 I AUG -7 g: ~ 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 


I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 

U.S. Mail and electronically this 7th day ofAugust, 2009 to the individuals listed on the attached 

service list. 

sf Barry Richard 
BARRY RICHARD 
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Lisa Bennett 
Anna Williams 
Martha Brown 
Jean Hartman 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
lbennett@psc.state.fl.us 
anwillia@Psc.state.fl.us 
mbrown@psc.state.fl.us 
jhartman@psc.state.f1.us 
Counsel for: 

Florida Public Service Commission 


J.R. Kelly 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Kelly.jr@leg.state.f1.us 
mcglothlinJoseph@leg.state.f1.us 
Counsel for: 

Citizens ofthe State ofFlorida 


Kenneth Wiseman 
Mark F. Sundback 
Jennifer L. Spina 
Lisa M. Purdy 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
msundback@andrewskurth.com 
jspina@andrewskurth.com 
lisapmdy@andrewskurth.com 
Counsel for: 

South Florida Hospital and 

Healthcare Assodation (SFHHA) 


Service List 

Robert A. Sugarman 
D. Marcus Braswell 
Sugarman Law Finn 
100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
sugarman@sugarmansusskind.com 
MBraswcll@sugannansusskind.com 
Counselfor: 

LB.E. W. System Council U-4 


Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. LaVia 
Young Law Finn 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
swright@yvlaw.net 
jlavia@yvlaw.net 
Counsel for: 

Florida RetaH Federation 


Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Law Finn 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
vkaufinan@kagmlaw.com 
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com 
Counsel for: 
The Florida Industrial Power 

Users Group (FIPUG) 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter Law Firm 
POBox 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
Counsel for: 
The Florida Industrial Power 

Users Group (FlPUG) 
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Thomas Saporito 
Saporito Energy Consultants, Inc. 
Post Office Box 8413 
Jupiter, FL 33465-8413 
Support@SaporitoEnergyCoDSultants.com 
Counsel for: 

Saporito Energy Consultants, Inc. 


Stephanie Alexander 
Tripp Scott, P.A. 
200 West College Avenue 
Suite 216 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
sda@trippscott.com 
Counsel for: 

Association For Fairness In 

Rate Making (AFFIRM) 


Shayla L. McNeill, Cap4 USAF 
Utility Litigation & Negotiation Team 
AFLSAIJACL-ULT 
AFCESA 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319 
shaylamcnei11@tyndall.af.mil 
Counsel for: 

Federal Executive Agencies 


Brian P. Armstrong 
Nabors Law Firm 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
bannstrong@ngnlaw.com 
Counsel for: 

City ofSouth Daytona 


Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOI 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
Counsel for: 

Office ofthe Attorney General 


Tamela Ivey Perdue 
Associated Industries ofFlorida 
516 North Adams Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
tperdue@aif.com 
Counsel for: 

Associated Industries ofFlorida 


John T. Butler 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
J ohn.Butler@fpl.com 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Jessica Cano 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 
wade.Iitchfield@fpl.com 
JessicaCano@fpl.com 
Counsel for: 

Florida Power & Light Company 
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